
Who will change more diapers?

Who is likely to say “no” more often?

Who will take more photos of the baby?

Who will pick the colors of the nursery?

Who will wake up in the middle of the
night to check on the baby?

WWho will be the funnier parent?

Who is likely to spoil the baby with
tender love and affection?

Who is more prepared for the baby?

Who is likely to fill the nursery with toys?

 Who will be the first to post the pictures
of the baby online?

  Who will wake up more often for
the 2 am feeding?

 Who will ask the doctor more questions?

 Who will name the baby?

 Who picked the theme for the baby shower?

 Who is likely to keep the home organized
once the baby is home?
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MOMMY OR DADDY GAME SHEET
Sprinkles theme


